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UNITED OVERSEAS INSU

3 ANSON ROAD #28-01

RANCE LTD

SPRINGLEAF TOWER SINGAPORE 079909

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

pérts EnAut
CS/UOI17022158/T1gb

Ref

Date: 21-11-2017

RO

Insured Veh. SLS 213K

SGA 2113G

Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00

Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00

Assign From  JENNY LEW Assign Date 2011112017
Vehicle Particylars & Condition. . . 7 ©

Make & Model | c.c 0

Engine No, HIDDEN Year of Reg.

Chassis No. Colour

Odometer - Steering

Brakes Modification

General

= Conditions of Tyres:

Balance

Make
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm

Accident Date  15/11/2017

Inspection Date

Survey held at

VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE

1 KAMPONG AMPAT OFF MACPHERSON ROAD
SINGAPORE 368314

5a

; L e
AYTHE INSPECTION WAS COND

UCTED ON A"WITHOUT F’.REJUD!CE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Ai Phing (LKKAuto)

From: Ai Phing (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 2 January, 2018 10:26 AM

To: Tang, Shu Shi (VWG Singapore)

Cc: Cheong, Pearlyn (VWG Singapore); SUR

Subject: RE: Supplementary SGA2113G *** LKK REF: CS/UOI17022158/T1gb
Dear Shu Shi,

Confirmed final fig $8,104.22 before GST.
06 Days of repair.

Please send invoice direct to UQI.

Best Regards,

Ai Phing | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | 8(408933)

From: Tang, Shu Shi (VWG Singapore) [mailto:shushi.tang@vw.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 29 December, 2017 2:03 PM

To: Taufikh {LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Ai Phing (LKKAuto) <aiphing@Ikkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Supplementary SGA2113G *** LKK REF: CS/U0117022158/T1gb

Dear Taufikh,

Please see attached finalisation

COR: As per attached

6 working days

Please note that we need 1pc of ACTIVATOR instead of 2pc 2K GLUE in the estimate.

Please revert

Best Regards,

Tang Shu Shi
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat

l*' Singapore 368314
- - 1

. -



Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>
- Sent: Monday, 20 November, 2017 4:34 PM
To: Tan, William (VWG Singapore); sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: LEE KATIE
Subject: RE: REQUEST DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR VEHICLE SGA2113G VS SLS213K / DOA
15/11/2014 / ALONG AYE TOWARD CITY
Attachments: MyDocument_2017_11_20_09_10_13.zip

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear William,

We will appoint LKK as per requested.

Dear Shiau Chan,
Please arrange to survey the vehicle at Volkswagen- Macpherson.
Thank You.

Warmest Regards

Jenny
Claims Department

DID : 6 4909 329 Fax : 6 327 3869/72

United Overseas Insurance Limited

Company Registration Number: 197100152-R

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the
information as confidential and not misuse, copy, disclose, distribute or retain the
information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the
intended recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system.
As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed, neither UCB nor any entity in
the UCB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not
necessarily represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UQOB Greup.

Sent: Manday, 20 November, 2017 1:01 PM

To: LEE KATIE <katielee @uoi.com.sg>

Cc: Tang, Shu Shi (VWG Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>

Subject: FW: REQUEST DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR VEHICLE SGA2113G VS SLS213K / DOA 15/11/2014 / ALONG AYE
TOWARD CITY

Dear Claims,

Please revert on liability & survey arrangement for this claim

Regards and Thank you

Witliam Tan
Service Advisar



Aftersales
(Body & paint Dept)

Vo‘lkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
. 1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

Main Line : +65-65156560
Main fax : +65-68618225
Mobile : +65-81214693



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Page 1 of 2

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type .
Owner ID

Vehicle Details
‘Vehicle No.
Vehicle to be Exported
Intended De-registration Date
Vehicle Make
 Vehicle Model
Primary Colour
Mahufacturing Year
' Engine No.
Chassis No.
Maxirﬁunﬁ .P.ov'ver Output-
Opén Market Value
Original Registration Date
First Registration Date
Transfer Count .

Actual ARF Paid

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date

PARF Rebate Amount

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date '

COE Category

COE Period(Years)

QP Paid

COE Rebate Amount

Total Rebate Amount

Singapore NRIC
7584)

SGA2113G
No

30 Nov 2017

VOLKSWAGEN

GOLF A7 LA TSI AT 5G13GZ W/O HID
White

2015

€X5258833
WVWZZZAUZFW356352

90.0 kW (120 bhp)

$19,158.00

30 Oct 2015

300ct 2015

0

$9,158.00

Yes
29 Oct 2025
$6,868.00

29 Oct 2025

A-Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp}
10

$57,301.00

$45,332.00

$52,200.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Nov 2017

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCT... 30/11/2017

OK



MVGS 17152086 / Volkswagen Centre Singapore - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 16/11/2017 16:13

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report corractly the details of the accident 1o speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as pessible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withokding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

8. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of
Singapore{GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

16/11/2017 16:13

15/11/2017 17:35

ALONG AYE TOWARDS CITY
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Ermail Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SGA2113G

GAN YMIN JEREME

58427584
DR.JEREMEGAN@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-94764308
OFFICE-94764308

VOLKSWAGEN
GOLF-1.4 (A7) TSI (A)

NORMAL USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

AZ8636148AVW

GAN Y|JIN JEREME
584275844

18/09/1984

INDOOR

04/05/2004

13 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-94764308

OFFICE-94764308
DR.JEREMEGAN@GMAIL..COM

Page 1 of 11



Address BLK 18D CIRCUIT ROAD #17-220
Postcode 374018

Was driver an employee of the insured's Company NO

if No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

{nsurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| hgv_e. been approached by upknown_person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident ciaims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Inciuding Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NC

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

At 1735 hrs 15/11/17 yesterday, | was driving from NUH along AYE towards CTE, along the alexandra exit, when i was part of a 3
car collision. | was first car, hit from behind by SLS 213K. The last car was trying to filter right but misjudged and hit the Red
toyota which hit my car subsequentiy. Part of my bumper seems damaged. There were no passengers in my car at that time.
There was also no car in front of me.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SLS213K

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour TOYOTA

Details Of Properties FRT & REAR PORTION
Name of Driver LAU YEE LIM ELIM
NRIC/Passport Number S1610792A

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger {Including Driver}
Details of Witness

Name

Phone Number

Email Address

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Page 2 of 11



Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Detaiis of Witness

Name

Phone Number

Email Address

SLD5091Y

KIA

FRT PORTION DAMAGED
FOO SOOK FEN
8§7171152H

Page 3 of 11



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the daims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Pglicyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.
3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation ar withholding of material
facts may allow insurance campanies to repudiate palfcy liabifity.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigatian.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interssted parties.

7. By the iodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personat information
provided by me or pessessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfar such
Personal Information to all Insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s} Involved in this accldent (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be coltectivaly refarred to as the “Insurers™), the Insurers’ fawyers/law firms, the
Manatary Authority of Singapere and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of:

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{ii} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{iti} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices ta me,
which could involve disclosure of certain persanal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as os the
external caver of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b} all insurer(s) who have insured vehiclefs) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or pracess my Personal information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c) my Personal information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including thelr lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information wifl also be coilected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e} the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{1} to all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regufators, law enforcement and government agenties as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(ity for complyjrig with reguirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

>

W
Polgyholder‘s Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre
Date & Time: {If driver is not the policyholder) Name:

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

ISl 1# g

Page 4 of 11



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

JGhnIL

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

M 1735 yeideday (/07131
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Z Lr{a ’\6]L fflff (A/l\/ 5~ ,/'T WL/‘*M’{‘

DECLARATION
1/We deglard the fophgoing particulars are true in every respect.

Ider's Signature Driver's Signature
Date & Time: (H driver is not the policyhoider} Name:

/g/ ////?_ /(JO Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.: &
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Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1

O vsic

MSIG Insurance {Singapore} Pte. Ltd.

4 Shentoh Way #21-01 SGX Cenlre 2 Singapore 068807
Tel: (65) 6827 7048 Fax: (65) 8427 7800

Co. Reg. No. 20041221 fag, No. 20-0412242G

Certificate of Insurance ORIGINAL

ROAD TRANSPORY ACT 1987 {MALAYSIA)
THE MOTOR VEHICLES {THIRD-PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1858 (FEDERATION OF MALAYSIA)
THE MOTOR VEHICLES {THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CAP. 189 OF THE REVISED EDITION)
{REPUBLIC OF SINGAPCRE)
THE MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISK AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1996 EDITION éREPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE}
OR ANY AMENDMENT, ACT OR ACTS PASSED IN SUBSTITUTION THEREOF.

Form M. X.1 VW DRIVEEASY
Individual Ownaexship Comprehensiva

Cartificate No, A 286365148 AVW
Excess : 3GDS00Q
Windscreen Excess : SGD100
1. Index Mark and Registration Number of Vehicle
SGA2112G

2. Name of Policyholider
Gan Yijin Jereme

3. Effective Date of the Commencement of Insurance for the purposes of the Act
10/10/2017

4. Date of Explry of Insurance
29/10/2018

§. Persons or Classes of Parsons entltted to drive’

gan Yijin Jereme
Wang Shi Yuan
Gan Chin Hock

Bn{ other person provided he is driving on the Policyholder's order or with the
Policyholder's permission.

* Provided that the person driving is permitted in accordance with the licensing or other laws or laws or regulations lo drive
the Motor Vehicle or has been so “parmilted and is not disqualiffed by order of a Court of Law or by reason of any
anactment or regulation In that behalf fram driving the Molor Vehicle.

8. Limitations as to use*

Use only for social domestic and pleasure purposes and for the
Policyhclder's business.

The Pclicy does not cover use for hire or reward racing pace-making
reliability trial speed-testing the carriage of goods ather than
samples in connection with any trade or business or use for any
purpose in connection with the Motor Trade.

* Limitations rendered inoperative by Section & of the Moter Vehicies (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter
189) and Sacticn 85 of the Road Transpont Act, 1987 {Malaysia), are not to be included under these headings,

PLEASE NOTE ALL CLAIMB RELATEDL REPAIR MOST BE CARRIED OUT AT VOLKSWAGEN CERTRRE
SINGARFORE.

This Certificate is not ransferable to 2 new owner of the vehicle. U for any reason the Poli% is terminated during its currency, the
Certificale must be raturned 10 the Insurer within 7 days of the lermination or il the Certificate has baen losl or deslroyed, a
Statutory Dectaration tg that effect must be made, Fallure to comply with this obligation i8 an offence urder the Molor Vshicles
(Third-Farty Risks and Compensation) Act {Cap, t89).

YWE HEREBY CERTIFY that the Policy to which this Certificale relates is issued in accordance with the provisions of the Molor Vehicles
{Third-Party Risis and Compensation) Act (Chapter 189) and Part IV of the Road Transport Act, 1987 {Malaysia) or any Amandment, Act
or Acls passed in substitution thereof.

. #S1G Insuranca (Singapore} Pte, Ltd,
Approved Insurers
! ulio [0 /ﬂ,ﬂ’/

Signa!me ! Date

Amy Ler
Courter-Signatory: Senior Vice President, Agencies

Winner Consuitancy Pte. Ltd,
This certiiicate Is nol velid uness il is signed for & an behalfl of (he Company and Countar-Signed by & duly authorised representativa of the Counter-Signalory.

KWCPLSASXENT101096114176

Page 6 of 11



Sketch Plan #4 Pg. 1
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LKK Auto Consultants hence nolify .
Repairer of the foilowing: . T ;
Eh‘l?: resErvey beforefafter spray pginting PDI TUAS VOLGKSgaGEN
o To display damaged pari(s) during resurvey P
« Parts prices afe subject ic confirmation SINGAPORE
» Third party survey 15 on a “Without Prejudice’ basis
eNo il|epgaltnodiﬁcauon(s) is allowed T;{ i 3 Lto! S ) Lfc]
ite st be resurveyed
' issufupt:?emcfznwﬁr:alltar;ésré\?:from Insuran:ec pany™ 4 Phone No. 81030002
_ ) Fax No.
POl TUAS :Fknc:w!edgedbyﬂepalrer 1«1] 413 0 [SZ/Q © E-Mail
ignature;
GAN YIJIN EREMI:Z__ L% L G’ (W W yaT Registration No. M20098505-2
{YAN YLJIN JEREME) Tax No. 1991014947
231 TANAH MERAH KECHIL AVENUE 6 0(%4
Singapore, 465743 "
Singapore Service Quote
Customer No. CV031537
Quote No. SER/QUO/T01920
QuoteDate 171117
Salesperson ALICE TAN
\\’\ ) Page 1
f’§)\ THIS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL TAX INVOICE
Make Model Description Mileage Service Advisor
Volkswagen Passeng GOLF A7 1.4 TSI {(DSG)RECAT 21,423 Tan William
License No. VIN Initial Registration Sales Advisor
SGA2113G WVWZZ7ALIZFW356352 30/10/15 ALICE TAN
Engine Code Labor Type Engine No. Model Code
1T CXS 258833 5G13G2
No. Description Qty. UoM Unit Price Amount
P B&P MACP LABOUR R&R REAR W/SCREEN GLASS 1 UNIT - 840.00
P B&P MACP LABOUR TRANSFER BOOT LIiD PARTS 1 UNIT “ ‘;’.20 840.00
P B&P MACP LABCUR LABOUR 5 UNIT /’/6 3‘04,200.00
P B&P MACP PAINT SPRAY PAINT 4 UNIT 7 /éOL’ 3,200.00
P B&P DIAG PROGRAMMING & CALIBRATION 1 Time Un \/480.00/
COMPULSORY TO DO AFTER AC
P B&P MECH ELECT WIRING & MECH COMPO 1 Time Un w” 280.00 -
Nett
Sum Labor 9,840.00
P 5G0853675A JZ2Q NAME PLATE Ael <~ 1 Pieces L~ 61.93
P 5(G0853675APCWB NAME PLATE VU/’/ 1 Pieces ~ 57175
Use Predecessor 5G0853675ALC
P 5G0853687 2727 NAME PLATE e 1 Pieces ~~ 69.99
P 5G6807417APGRU REAR BUMPER oAk " 1 Pieces ~ 72913
Use Predecess; r;,G680741 TAKG
P 5G6827025Q BOOTLID VW 1 Pieces ~ 1,355.49
Use Predecessgr 5G6827025H
P 5G6827469F FOD MECHANISM ‘VL LAY 1 Pieces »1,562.05
P 5G6845051N NVB REAR W/SCREEN GLASS 7 oA 1 Pieces > 954.36
P D 002000A2 CLEANER na ~ 1 Pieces ~147 .85
P D 004660M2 2K GLUE At =~ 1 Pieces -~ 183.87
P D 004660M2 2K GLUE - wart—" X N1A - 1 Pieces X 183.87
P D 00920002 PRIMER 1 Pieces ~ 3219
P D 00950025 APPLICATOR i 2 Pieces - 2238
Sum carried forward 15,200.86

Payments to: - BBN: - Acc.-No..:



PDI TUAS

GAN YIJIN JEREME

{(YAN YHJIN JEREME)

231 TANAH MERAH KECHIL AVENUE
Singapore, 465743

Singapore

Make Model Description
Volkswagen Passeng GOLF A7 1.4 TSI (DSG)RECAT
License No. VIN

SGA2113G WVWZZZAUZFW356352
Engine Code Labor Type
17
Sum ltem

Explanations
P = Proportionately Charged

Payment Terms No Credit

Payments to: -BBN: - Acc.-No..:

PDI TUAS 1V°L¢';(§g"sup EN

i

SINGAPORE

Phone No. 0:
Fax No.
E-Mail
VAT Registration No. M20098505-2
Tax No. 1991014942
Service Quote
Customer No. Cv031537
Quote No. SER/QUO/MT(01920
QuoteDate 1711117
Salesperson ALICE TAN
Page 2

THIS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL TAX INVOICE

Mileage Service Advisor

21,423 Tan William

Initial Registration Sales Advisor

30110115 ALICE TAN

Engine No. Model Code

CXS 258833 5G13GZ
Continued 15,200.86

5,360.86
Sum Labor 9,840.00
Sum Iltem 5,360.86
Total SGD 15,200.86
7% GST 15,200.86 1,064.06
Total SGD Incl. GST 16,264.92
A\
&
W
195Uy 50



Supplementary or Omitted List

VEHICLE NUMBER: SGA2113G

GOLF A7 1.4 TSI (DSG)RECAT

MODEL
CLAIMS DETAILS
LABOUR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Qty Unit Amount
Total $0.00
No. Iltem No. Description Qty |Unit Pricing} Discount| Amount
7 5K0945087D TBRAKELIGHT (79 1 | 11418 | fis.” | $114.18
;
TOTAL: $114.18
Total Labour & Parts $114.18

Survey By




SERVICE CRDER NO:
CUSTOMER NO.:
CUSTOMER NAME:
TELEPHCNE NO.:

ADDRESS:

VEH No.:

Order Date:
Reg Date:
VIN NO.:

MODEL:

WVWZZZAUZFW356352

Service Order Confirmation

17IP3335
CV031537

GAN YWIN JEREME

231 TANAH MERAH KECHIL AVENUE

Singapore

SGA2113G

071217

30/40/15 KM:

ENGINE NO:

28,658

GOLF A7 1.4 TSI {DSGIRECAT  MODEL KO.: 5G13GZ

bo, DESCRIPTION QrY UOM

Labor
1 B&P IAG PROGRAMMING & CALIBRATION- NETT 1 TV
2 B&P MECH ELEGT WIRING & MECH COMPONENT CHECK NETT 1 TU
3 B&F MACF LABOUR R&R AEAR W/SCREEN GLASS 1 UNIT
4 B&P MACP LABOUR TRANSFER BOOT LID PARTS 1 UNIT
5 B&P MACP LABCUR LABOUR 2 UNIT
6 B&P MACP PAINT SPRAY PAINT 2 UNIT
7 EXTO0037 Tow SVC- Quality Recovery Services 1 UNIT
8 EXT00037 Tow SVGC- Quality Recovery Services 1 UNIT

Hem

g D 004560M2 2K GLUE 1 PCS
10 D 00920002 PRIMER 1 PGS
1 D 181802M1 AGTIVATOR ( A) 1 PSS
12 0 00950025 APPLICATOR 2 PCS
13 D 002000A2 CLEANER 1 PCS
14 5G6827025Q BOOTLID 1 PCS
15 50853687 2ZZ NAME PLATE 1 PCS
16 56G0853675APCWB NAME PLATE 1 PCS
17 5G0853675A JZQ NAME PLATE 1 PCS
18 5GE8OTAM7APGRU AEAR BUMPER 1 PCS
19 SK0945087D BRAKELIGHT 1 PCS

Remarks : UOI DIRECT SETTLEMENT

DOA 15/41/2017

SURVEY BY TAULFIX (LK}

TP VEHICLE NO SLS213K

OIC Jenny

UNITPRICE  DISC%

480
280
840
420

84¢

183.87
3218
29.46
1.19

147.85

1,355.49
69.99
57.75
61.93

728.13

114.18

SA:

480
280
840
420
1,660

1,600

183.87
3219

29.45 M
2238

147.85

1,356.49

60.99
57.75

6183

729.13

114.18



Service Order Confirmation

SERVICE ORDER NO:  171P3335

CUSTOMER NO.: CVO31537

CUSTOMER NAME: GAN YIJIN JEREME

TELEPHONE NO.:

ADDRESS: 231 TANAH MERAH KECHIL. AVENUE
Singapore

VEH No.: SGA2113G

Order Date: o7nz2n7

Reg Date: 30/10/15 KM: 29,658

VINNO.: WVWZZZAUZFW356352 ENGINE NO: SA:

MODEL: GOLF A7 1.4 TSI {DSGJRECAT  MODEL NO.: 5G13GZ

HNo. DESCRIPTION Qry uon UNIT PRICE DISC % AMOUNT
TOTAL 8,104.22
GST AMOUNT 567.30
TOTAL AMOUNT 8,671.52
On Behalf Of “COMPANY" Certified Goods/Service received:
Authorized Signature Customer

NOTE: THIS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL RECEIPT



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD Ref :

CS8/UQI17022158/T1gbe2
3 ANSON ROAD #28-01 e
SPRINGLEAF TOWER SINGAPORE 079909 Date:  09-01-2018 II IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

Code: UOI2

SGA 21136

SLS 213K

Insured Veh. Veh Inspected

Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. M11D02361712 Excess ($) 0.00
JENNY LEW Assign Date 20/M11/2017

Asmgn From

Make & Model

VOLKSWAGEN GOLF

c.c 1395

LIH Rear Tyre

Accident Date

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. WVWZZZAUZFW356352 Colour WHITE
Odometer 29103 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [225/45 R17 PIRELLI 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/45R17 PIRELLI 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [225/45R17 PIRELLI & mm

225!45 R17 PIRELLI 6 mm

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

15/11/2017

29/11/2017 o

Survey held at

VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE
1 KAMPONG AMPAT OFF MACPHERSON ROAD

SINGAPORE 368314

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

6 Working Days

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Regq. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO, SGA 2113G

Page No.:1 of 1

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|NAME PLATE (SN} NECESSARY 61.93 61.83
1|NAME PLATE (SN} NECESSARY 57.75 57.75
1|NAME PLATE (SN} NECESSARY 69.99 £9.99
1|REAR BUMPER (SN} DEFORMED 72813 729.13
1|BOOT LID (SN) BENT 1,355.49 1,355.49
1|MECHANISM (SN) NOT NECESSARY 1,562.05 -
1|REAR WISCREEN GLASS (SN} NOT NECESSARY 954.36 -
1|CLEANER (SN} NECESSARY 147.85 147.85
1]2K GLUE (SN) NECESSARY 183.87 183.87
1|2K GLUE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 183.87 -
1{|PRIMER (SN} NECESSARY 32.19 3219
2|APPLICATOR (SN) NECESSARY 22.38 22.38
1|BRAKELIGHT (SN) (ADDITIONAL) DISTORTED 114.18 114.18
1|ACTIVATOR (SN) (ADDITIONAL}) NECESSARY 29.46 29.46
5,604.50 2,804.22
LABOUR
R&R REAR W/SCREEN GLASS. 840.00 840.00
TRANSFER BOOT LID PARTS. 840.00 420.00
LABOUR. 4,200.00 1,680.00
SPRAY PAINT. 3,200.00 1,600.00
PROGRAMMING & CALIBRATION COMPULSCRY TO BO 480.00 480.00
AFTER AC.
ELECT WIRING & MECH COMPO. 280.00 280.00
9,840.00 5,300.00
GRAND TOTAL 15,344.50 8,104.22

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and beneftt of the Cllent named on the front page of this Report.

ity of re I ity ptact . i epted to any third party who may reply on the Report wholly or {0 part, Any third pi

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE, AMSAE-A,M.MATAI




